
Ashford Board of Education 
Ashford, Connecticut 

 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

January 21, 2016 
7:30 pm 

Ashford School 
District Office Conference Room 

 
1.   Call To Order 
2.   Class Presentation: Physical Education and Health 
3.   Persons to be Heard 
4.   Communications 
5.   Approval of Minutes:  12/17/15; 01/07/2016 (special and regular) 

6.   Administrative Reports  
      a.   Superintendent 
      b.   Business Manager 
 1. Request Approval of Quarterly Budget Transfers  
      c.   Principal/Asst. Principal 
      d.   Director of Pupil Personnel 
7.   New Business 
8.   Old Business 

a.  Second Reading of Policies: (Series 5000 – School Lunch Program – Charging Policy) 
b.  FY 17 Budget  
    1. Capital Improvement Meeting Follow Up 
    2. Narrative/Presentation Worksession 

 9.   Next Meeting Date/Agenda Item 
10.  Superintendent Evaluation (Executive Session Anticipated) 
11. Adjournment 
 
 
 

 
Ashford Board of Education Goals 

The Ashford Board shall: 
1. Initiate policies and practices, as well as devote appropriate resources, towards the improvement of Ashford students  

on Connecticut standardized testing.    
2. Promote instructional practices rooted in the individual skills, talents, needs and performance of the student. 
3. Initiate mechanisms for improved and effective communication with the community as well as town leaders and other 

town boards and committees.   
4. Develop a three-year school improvement plan that presents, and explains, an optimal path towards educational 

excellence in Ashford.  
All meetings, conferences, programs and activities at Ashford School are available, without discrimination, to individuals 
with disabilities as defined by the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and/or Title II of the American with Disabilities Act.  
Individuals with disabilities requesting relocation of this meeting should call the Superintendent at 429-1927 or e-mail a 
request to jplongo@ashfordct.org not later than 2 working days prior to the meeting.  Hearing impaired individuals may 
communicate their request for accommodations by using the e-mail address above, or calling the State of CT TDD relay 
service (800) 842-2880 or the national relay service number (800) 855-2880. 
 
cc: Minutes; Financial reports & transfer request; lunch charging policy 



 
Ashford Board of Education 

 Meeting Minutes – December 17, 2015 
7:30 p.m. 

Note: Per C.G.S. §10 – 218, Board of Education meeting minutes are provided in a draft format within 48 hours of the date the 
meeting was held.  With the exception of motions and votes recorded, these minutes are unofficial until they have been read and 
approved by a majority vote of the Board.  Should edits be necessary, they will be made at a regularly scheduled meeting, noted 
in the meeting minutes, and so voted upon. 
Call To Order  
Board J. Rupert called the meeting to order at 7:32 pm.  Present were members K. Rourke, K. Warren, M. 
Matthews, J. Lippert, L. Donegan and J. Calarese, Superintendent Dr. J. Longo, Director of Special 
Education C. Ford, Principal T. Hopkins, Asst. Principal G. Dukette, Business Manager D. Neel and 
recording secretary J. Barsaleau.  Also present was Ashford fleet mechanic S. Lyman. 
Persons to be Heard 
There was no audience present. 
Motion made by J. Lippert to reorder the agenda to address item 6a: Decommission of School Bus at 
this time in the meeting, motion seconded by K. Warren and carried unanimously. 
Mechanic Seth Lyman reported that this vehicle had been used as a spare bus and has failed motor vehicle 
inspection due to excessive frame and body rust.   If the vehicle is not repaired within 15 days, motor 
vehicle will suspend the registration.  Mr. Lyman reported that this would be a costly, time consuming 
repair and will not result in any further useful life of the bus if repaired. 
Motion made by K. Rourke to decommission Bus #3 from active service. Motion seconded by L. 
Donegan and carried unanimously. 
Communications 
Chair J. Rupert received an email from a group of 6th grade students asking that the Board of Education 
has considered using LED lighting within the school to achieve energy savings.  Members were very 
appreciative of the student’s initiative in communicating this to the Board. Discussion followed 
concerning the types of lighting presently used in the school, energy saving upgrades that have occurred, 
and contacting the CT Clean Energy task force to further investigate savings opportunities.  
Motion by J. Lippert for the Board of Education to continue to examine ways to make energy saving 
improvements to Ashford School and investigate the possibility of replacing current light bulbs with 
LED bulbs as soon as may reasonably be possible.  Motion seconded by M. Matthews and carried 
unanimously. 
Approval of Minutes: 11/19/15; 12/03/15 
Motion to approve the minutes of 11/19/15 made by K. Rourke, seconded by L. Donegan and carried 
with two abstentions (J. Calarese, M. Matthews). 
Motion to approve the minutes of 12/03/15 made by K. Warren, seconded by L. Donegan and carried 
unanimously. 
Administrative Reports 
a.  Superintendent 
Dr. Longo provided members with a working draft of a preliminary FY 17 budget. The draft is zero 
based, representing only known contractual increases and a projected health care increase. Options for 
potential inclusion in the budget were provided the working draft document. This document, referred to as 
the “status quo” budget, will be discussed later in the meeting. 
b.  Business Manager 
Monthly financial reports were included in the board agenda packet; a written report was distributed.  
Mr. Neel attended the most recent Board of Finance meeting. Audit management letter recommendations, 
including a corrective action response by the Board, and financial accounting software were discussed. 
Mr. Neel recognized the many hours spent by staff to create the working draft budget. The Board of 
Education acknowledged receipt of the monthly financial and written reports of the Business Manager 
attached to these minutes, noting that there were no non-contractual payments to, or for the benefit of the 
Superintendent. 
c.  Principal/Asst. Principal 
Mr. Hopkins reviewed the content of the Principal’s report, theme based trimester activities of students 
and after school clubs. The physical education and health teachers are involved with the Gardening group 
and will be merging this with curriculum.  The Winter Concert was a great success. The Select Chorus 
visited area hospitals earlier this week singing Christmas Carol and appeared on Channel 30 News.   
Mr. Dukette provided an update on implementation of the “Writing Pathways” program, incorporating 
writing across the curriculum. A help desk support for teachers has been established to address questions 
and share needs directly with the administrative team. Also discussed were program revisions to the  



 
Ashford Board of Education – Page 2 of 2 
Meeting Minutes – December 17, 2015 

STRIVE (enrichment) program, and the start of a new program, “Wolf P.A.C.K.”, which will begin in 
January.  
d.  Director of Pupil Personnel 
Mrs. Ford’s report addressed behavioral issues and needs.  She attended a meeting with other Directors 
and the main focus of discussion was the increasing need for behavior supports in schools. Reductions at 
the state level have limited the funding resources available to the outside agencies that have long been 
utilized by public schools to provide behavioral intervention and support. 
Dr. Longo took a moment to praise the administrative team for their consistent hard work, effort and 
leadership. 
New Business 
a.  Decommission of School Bus 
Addressed earlier in the meeting. 
b.  Bicknell Trust: Authorization of 2015 Scholarship Awards 
The November 2015 Bicknell Ashford Education Trust statement was reviewed.  The current balance is 
$117,480.16.  Members discussed the trust’s guidelines, the number and denominations of past 
scholarship awards, return on investment and the management company fees.   
Motion made by M. Matthews to table the authorization of 2015 Bicknell Scholarship Awards until the 
next board meeting.  Motion seconded by L. Donegan and carried unanimously. 
c.  First Reading of Policies (Series 5000: School Lunch Program-Charging Policy) 
The policy and associated regulations were briefly reviewed. The policy has been forwarded to legal 
counsel for editing prior to second reading in January. 
Old Business 
a.  Second Reading of Policies: (Series 5000 – Use of Private Technology by Students; Wellness) 
The Use of Private Technology by Students policy offered optional language that would allow students to 
bring their own devices to school using wireless provided by the district. While a required policy for 
boards of education, Dr. Longo does not recommend the addition of optional language at this time. The 
optional language can be revisited at a later time if desired.  
Motion made by K. Warren to approve the Use of Private Technology by Students without optional 
language, seconded by L. Donegan. Motion carried with two abstentions (M. Matthews, J. Calarese). 
Motion made by K. Warren to approve the Wellness policy as provided by counsel, seconded by L. 
Donegan. Motion carried with two abstentions (M. Matthews, J. Calarese). 
b.  Revisit Family and Medical Leave Request 
Dr. Longo informed the Board that medical leave for a certified staff member began on December 16th.  
The board had been made aware of this matter at a prior meeting and had requested they be informed 
when the leave commenced. 
Motion made by L. Donegan to acknowledge the medical leave of a certified staff member beginning 
December 16, 2015, motion seconded by K. Rourke and carried unanimously. 
A brief recess was called at 9:37 pm by mutual agreement.  The meeting resumed at 9:45 pm 
c.  FY 17 Budget Worksession 
The FY 17 working draft of the status quo budget, narrative and options were reviewed in its entirety 
followed by extensive discussion. The Board directed the Superintendent to seek out an additional option 
or options that address declining enrollment and maintains the integrity of current programming at 
Ashford School. 
Motion made by K. Rourke to table remaining items on the agenda until the next regular meeting and 
to adjourn (10:44 pm) Motion seconded by J. Calarese and carried unanimously. 
Next Meeting Date/Agenda Items  
Superintendent Evaluation (Executive Session, Action Anticipated)  
Tabled. 
 
Recorded by:   
 
 
Jennifer Barsaleau 
Recording Secretary 
 
 
Approved by the Ashford Board of Education:         



 
 

Ashford Board of Education 
 Special Meeting Minutes – January 7, 2016 

6:30 pm 
Note: Per C.G.S. §10 – 218, Board of Education meeting minutes are provided in a draft format within 48 hours of the date the 
meeting was held.  With the exception of motions and votes recorded, these minutes are unofficial until they have been read and 
approved by a majority vote of the Board.  Should edits be necessary, they will be made at a regularly scheduled meeting, noted 
in the meeting minutes, and so voted upon. 
 
Chair J. Rupert called the meeting to order at 6:45 pm.  Present were members K. Rourke, L. 
Donegan,  
J. Lippert, M. Matthews and J. Calarese.  Unable to attend was member K. Warren. 
 
Superintendent Evaluation (Executive Session Anticipated) 
The Board entered into executive session for the purpose of evaluation of the Superintendent. 
Present in the executive session were: J. Calarese, K. Rourke, J. Lippert, M. Matthews, L. 
Donegan and J. Rupert. 
 
The Board exited executive session at 7:38 pm. 
 
There was no action taken. 
 
 
Recorded by: 
 
 
James Rupert, Chair 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by the Ashford BOE:                



 
Ashford Board of Education 

 Meeting Minutes – January 7, 2016 
7:30 p.m. 

Note: Per C.G.S. §10 – 218, Board of Education meeting minutes are provided in a draft format within 48 hours of the date the 
meeting was held.  With the exception of motions and votes recorded, these minutes are unofficial until they have been read and 
approved by a majority vote of the Board.  Should edits be necessary, they will be made at a regularly scheduled meeting, noted 
in the meeting minutes, and so voted upon. 
Call To Order  
Board J. Rupert called the meeting to order at 7:41 pm.  Present were members K. Rourke, M. Matthews, 
J. Lippert, L. Donegan and J. Calarese, Superintendent Dr. J. Longo, Director of Special Education C. 
Ford, Principal T. Hopkins, Asst. Principal G. Dukette, Business Manager D. Neel and recording 
secretary J. Barsaleau.  Also present were S. Schilllinger, G. Burnham, J. Lindsay, J. Silverstein, K. 
Knotts and AEA president E. Turcotte (8:17 pm). 
Persons to be Heard 
None 
Communications 
Chair J. Rupert received an email from Board of Finance chairperson C. Silver-Smith confirming a three- 
board meeting on January 14th to discuss FY 17 budget planning.  Other communications received were 
School Planning and Management magazine, a certificate for achievement of early compliance with state 
regulations for early childhood, a fundraising flyer to be distributed by the PTO and an order form to 
place or purchase space in the 8th grade class yearbook.  The January 2016 enrollment report and the 
Ashford Town Budget Calendar were distributed. 
a.  Business Partnership Program (Mansfield Community Center) 
The board reviewed and discussed the information provided.   
New Business 
a.  Staff Appointment 
Dr. Longo recommended appointment of Joseph DeCatiff as a school bus/vehicle driver.   
Motion made by L. Donegan to appoint Joseph DeCatiff to the position of school bus/vehicle driver 
effective January 4, 2016.  Motion seconded by J. Calarese and carried unanimously. 
b.  2016-2017 Ashford School Calendar (draft) 
The draft calendar for next year was discussed.  Beginning with the next school year, Election Day must 
be a non-session day for students.  Members are asked to review the calendar, it will be revisited at a later 
date for approval. 
Old Business 
a.  2016 Bicknell Scholarships 
Members had requested more information about the Bicknell Trust at the last meeting. Scholarship 
Management collects and processes the applications based on the trust’s criteria for qualification. 
Motion made by J. Calarese to award not more than $6,000 in total for 2016 Bicknell Trust 
Scholarships, and each scholarship shall not exceed $1,000 per recipient.  Motion seconded by K. 
Rourke and carried unanimously.  
Board Roundtable 
a.  Prioritize Capital Improvement Plan 
There was extensive discussion concerning items for consideration in the five-year capital plan. Items 
discussed included but were not limited to repurposing of the former tech education space, the need for 
professional guidance in evaluating that space, storage concerns, drop ceilings in the media center and 
classrooms, replacement of windows in the primary wing, school bus and van purchases, plumbing and 
heating upgrades, roof, regrading of the front parking lot, addition of a covered portico, air balancing 
improvements and outdoor playscape and team building equipment. 
Currently, the priorities are as follows: Immediate need for professional architect to evaluate the former 
tech education space and begin renovation in the summer if possible.  
Year 1: Repurposing of the tech ed. space, replacement of windows in the primary wing and purchase of 
school bus and one van. 
Year 2:  Addition of drop ceilings in three classrooms and the media center, air balancing system upgrade 
and purchase of school bus and one van. 
Year 3:  Upgrading of plumbing and heating in primary wing and purchase of school bus. 
Year 4:  Regrading of front parking lot, portico and purchase of school bus. 
Year 5:  Addition of large outdoor storage unit or garage type building, outdoor playscape, indoor and 
outdoor climbing walls and purchase of a school bus. 
 



 
Ashford Board of Education – Page 2 of 2 
Meeting Minutes – January 7, 2016 

 
Each year, the condition of the school roof is evaluated and must be inclusive and a consideration in each 
year going forward.  Cost information for all items discussed will be revisited.  
b.  Budget Worksession 
As directed by the Board at its last meeting, the Superintendent was charged with providing them a draft 
budget that is responsive to declining enrollment, maintains current programs, curricular goals and 
objectives and is fiscally sound.  The Superintendent’s budget draft in the amount of $7,513,889 
represents a 1.2% increase over the current fiscal year.  Members reviewed and discussed the draft’s 
abbreviated narrative text, the Superintendent’s summary document, object and detailed budget 
worksheets.  After much discussion concerning impact of this budget on students, programs and their 
integrity, discussion turned to a detailed review of system wide staffing ratios, after school program, 
sharing of services, excess cost, salaries, benefits and professional development. 
Motion made by J. Calarese to approve the FY 17 budget increase of 1.2% or $7,513,889. Motion 
seconded by M. Matthews and carried unanimously. 
The documents presented at this meeting were in a working draft form.  Following the three-board 
meeting on January 14th, the Superintendent will begin crafting of the detailed budget narrative.  
Second Opportunity for Public Comment 
None 
Next Meeting Date/Agenda Items  
The next regular board meeting will be 1/21/16.  
 
Motion made by L. Donegan to adjourn the meeting (10:12 pm). Motion seconded by M. Matthews and 
carried unanimously. 
 
Recorded by:   
 
 
Jennifer Barsaleau 
Recording Secretary 
 
 
Approved by the Ashford Board of Education:         
 
 
  
 



Ashford Citizen Article 
January 19, 2016 
Dr. James Longo, Superintendent of Schools 
 
Administering Excellence 
 
During the budget work session at the Board of Education meeting of January 7th, we discussed 
most every program and staff position to better understand how they fit into our drive for 
excellence at Ashford School. We discussed the cost, value, and role of every program and staff 
member as we determined how to best serve the needs of our students, and how best to allocate 
our resources. Through this discussion, we determined what was to be maintained, reduced or 
expanded.  During that dialogue it became evident that the least understood of all of the various 
aspects of Ashford School is the role and importance of the administration. I was asked to write 
an article that explained the role of the various administrative positions at Ashford School.  
 
When most people consider the role of school administrators they compare them to the role of 
their bosses at work. This is not necessarily an appropriate comparison because of the way 
leadership and responsibility are assigned in a contemporary school. An educational leader, that 
is, principal, assistant principal, director of special education or superintendent is not like a 
traditional “boss.” Actually, they are all active participants in the educational process, and have 
active leadership responsibilities daily.   I have been an educator for over forty-five years, the 
last thirty as an educational leader in towns with as many as thirty schools.  I can say without 
reservation that as I traveled from one school to another I could feel the difference in climate, 
culture and general atmosphere from one school to the next.  This difference reflected the 
school’s leadership. Most often provided by the administrators and a few stand-out teachers.  
 
I am going to devote this article to presenting how our administrators contribute to the success of 
Ashford School. First, the Principal. The school principal is the educational leader who ensures 
that everyone in the school is striving to achieve the mission and goals set by the Board of 
Education and the Superintendent. He is the school’s day-to-day supervisor. This is achieved by 
focusing on several key areas. First, the Principal leads the staff in implementing the district’s 
instructional vision. Ashford is a student centered school that utilizes a STEAM based 
curriculum. Our Principal works with the staff to ensure success in implementing this vision. The 
Principal leads in hiring staff. He is the chairman of all search, or hiring committees. We believe 
that a strong teaching staff is essential to a successful school, and our Principal has been a key 
leader in this regard.   Once staff is hired, we must train them and provide them with guidance 
and support.  The Principal works closely with the Superintendent and the rest of the leadership 
team to put together our staff training program.   Our professional development program is a key 
element of our success.  We must be sure that our teachers have the tools and understanding of 
the school’s goals and vision if we are to expect success.   Our goal is for the teaching staff to 
inspire and motivate our students.  Sound support systems, professional development and 
scheduling are key to this. These are designed and managed by the leadership team. The 
Principal is the primary evaluator of our regular education staff.  His role in the evaluation 
process is defined by state law and regulation. The Principal is essential in maintaining a well-
prepared, inspired faculty. He cultivates leadership among the faculty that serves as an example 
of how students can be empowered in the classroom. The Principal must continuously monitor 
and adjusts daily school practices ensuring alignment to the school goals. He works closely with 
the Superintendent to manage the allocation of resources and organizes the implementation of 
new initiatives.  An important role of the Principal is to address parent concerns. He represents 



the cooperative efforts of the student, parent, and teacher.  He keeps the Superintendent informed 
during regularly scheduled leadership meetings.  Generally speaking, the Principal manages day-
to-day school operations, oversees curriculum, supervises and evaluates staff. He assists the 
Superintendent leading to produce a safe, productive and well organized learning environment. 
He must be a source of inspiration and motivation.  
 
Just as the Principal is the Superintendent’s right hand man, he could not carry out this full range 
of duties without an assistant.  The Assistant Principal is his partner in most all of his 
responsibilities.  In Ashford School, the Assistant Principal is also a curriculum leader. We have 
identified writing as one of our areas of concern. It is our Assistant Principal who leads our 
writing improvement initiatives. He participates in every leadership meeting, contributing to the 
dialogue, and actively assisting in the development of the practices and procedures that make 
Ashford School the pride of the region. The Assistant Principal is the primary evaluator for 
nearly a third of the staff.  He is the leader of many curriculum development committees as well 
as the primary administrator of our writing initiatives and programs. Because Ashford School is 
a combination of an elementary school and a middle school, the range of curriculum is vast and 
complex.  This requires Ashford’s administrators to lead different grade levels in both 
curriculum and staff evaluation, while our surrounding communities have separate elementary 
schools and middle schools. This requires them to have multiple principals and staff.  With the 
combination of grades PK-8 in one facility, the Assistant Principal is vital to making this work. 
Several years ago we eliminated the assistant principal’s position.  We operated for four years 
without an Assistant Principal, and found that it just did not work for our school. We could not 
make the desired progress without this leadership assistance or expertise.  Now that we have 
restored the position, we are already seeing advances and improvements in our efficiency. The 
Assistant Principal is instrumental in student behavior management and leads the charge in most 
student discipline coaching. At Ashford School our Assistant Principal leads curriculum work, 
student behavioral management, faculty evaluation, and assists the Principal in managing day-to-
day operations. Over the past few years, the Connecticut State Department of Education has 
handed down multiple new regulations in the evaluation of teachers, implementation of new 
standardized testing and changes in student behavior management. The assistant Principal plays 
a critical role in ensuring that we comply with al of these regulations in a productive manner 
with minimal disruption to daily instruction. 
 
The position of Director of Pupil Personnel is an extremely important role.  She is the leader of 
Ashford’s special education program. Special education is a morally and legally complex matter 
for every school and district. Leading this department requires skill and an educational leader 
capable of advocating for our most vulnerable and needy students while exhibiting expertise in 
understanding of the complex state laws and regulations that the district must adhere to. The 
leadership of the special education department is so complex that I could devote an entire article 
to the list of responsibilities and expectations. It is safe to say that if a student requires any 
special attention, or modifications in their educational experience, the special education director 
is involved.  
The Director is a key member of the school’s leadership team.  She handles all special education 
staffing, curriculum, planning, evaluation and daily operations. The Director is the evaluator and 
leader of our special education staff. She leads the development of every special education 
student’s individual education plan (I.E.P.) as well as our regular education 504 students. These 
are students who require adaptations or modification of their educational experiences to ensure a 
better opportunity to succeed. Designing the modifications in their educational plans is lead by 
the Director of Pupil Personnel.  



The Director of Pupil Personnel is a position that requires a very skilled leader.  She must act 
much like the principal in the leadership of the special education department. She not only has to 
evaluate programs and staff, but also represent families of special education students, and ensure 
that those students receive a quality education and the skills that they will need to function in 
their adult lives. Most people understand that special education is complex, and that it is mired in 
statute, regulation and law, and if not applied successfully, will result in failure and perhaps, 
legal action. 
 
In defining the role of the leadership team at Ashford School I have tried to indicate the primary 
responsibilities of the front line of leadership in the building.  It would be difficult to list all of 
the ways a good leader helps build a good school.   We have an exemplary school, and that 
begins with leadership.  Anyone who has spent time in the building can see how well it is run 
and how much our students benefit from a quality faculty, staff and administration.  
 
Up until this point in the article I have not mentioned the role of the Superintendent. I am only 
going to touch upon that role briefly as it is awkward to talk about myself. 
The Superintendent is the CEO.  He is the overall chief executive officer of the school district.  
He must define the school’s mission and present its vision.  The tone and climate in a building 
begins with the Superintendent.  State law requires that every school district, no matter how large 
or small have a Superintendent.  The reason for this is that there must always be a final authority 
in an organization, one who oversees all operations, and assumes the final responsibility for 
success and/or failures.  It is my job to hire the Principal, the Assistant Principal and the Director 
of Pupil Personnel, and to lead the administrative team.  I meet with them weekly and challenge 
them to be more effective and strong in their respective roles. The better I am at my job, the less 
you will hear of or think about me. I lead Ashford School’s leadership team.  I evaluate them and 
hope to inspire and motivate them just as I expect them to inspire and motivate the faculty. In 
addition to the obvious role I play as the chief operating officer, I must create and manage the 
budget that the town ultimately approves for the operation of the school. In an effort to keep this 
brief, I will say that the Superintendent is the primary leader in the school, and the leader of the 
district. He must create a vision, carry out the mission, lead, oversee and even maintain a positive 
school climate and culture.  The Superintendent must ensure efficiency and effectiveness, design 
and manage the budget, and generally be responsible for the success and failure of the school.   
 
I am proud of Ashford School.  We have earned a reputation in the region as one of the best.  We 
are a destination for many aspiring leaders who want to learn and observe how a successful 
school operates. Over the past several years, we have improved every aspect of our operation and 
our facility.  This is accomplished through exemplary leadership, cooperation and teamwork. We 
have put together a great faculty, staff and administration.  I hope that this article helps you to 
understand the essentials of administrative function and how important this leadership is to 
success for all.  
 
 
 
 
 



1	  
	  

Ashford 

Business Manager's Report 

January 2016 

D. Neel 

 

Budget 2015-16 

The current unencumbered balance is a surplus of $294,923, essentially unchanged from last 
month.  Offsetting changes are: 

1. Insurance - Timing impact of Medical/Dental insurance payroll withholdings vs. bill 
payment $15K (reversal of November apparent change) 

2. Purchased Services - Encumbrance for projected bus repairs ($10K) 
3. Equipment - Music equipment, drum set ($5K) 

Significant credits that have not been incorporated into the financial report and would add to the 
projected surplus are: 

• Excess Costs and State Agency Placement Grant - Based on the December filing, we are 
projecting special education excess costs of $118,773.  This amount is subject to change 
when updated cost projections are provided to the state in March.  Also, this grant has 
been chronically underfunded on a statewide basis and actual payments will likely be 75-
80% of the eligible excess. 

• CIRMA Members' Equity Distribution - A refund of 2013-14 insurance premiums paid 
was received in July.  The Board of Education paid 63% of the premium in 2013-14 and 
its share of the refund should be $3,223.   

Budget Transfers 

The auditors have informed us that their preferred practice is for the Board of Education to make 
transfers throughout the year, as permitted by the Line Item Transfers policy.  A Potential 
Transfers report is attached.  While none of the eight line items are currently in deficit, I 
recommend a transfer of $35,000 from Tuition, All Other to Property.  This will enable 
acceleration of planned technology equipment acquisitions which, in turn, permits a 
corresponding reduction in the Status Quo budget recommendation for 2016-17. 

2014-15 Audit Corrective Action Plan 

See separate document. 

Cost Avoidance 

Beginning January 1, we have transitioned IRS 1099-MISC vendor reporting from payroll to 
accounts payable.  This will reduce expenses related to the payroll service and has no 



2	  
	  

corresponding in-house expense, since it already exists as a built-in capability of our financial 
system.  More importantly, it reduces labor as the data is automatically captured and no longer 
needs to be communicated between staff and input to the payroll database. 

Non-contractual Payments to or for the benefit of the Superintendent 

None made this month or this year. 

 



 

 

TOWN OF ASHFORD, CONNECTICUT 
 

COMMUNICATION OF  
INTERNAL CONTROL RELATED MATTERS 

JUNE 30, 2015 
 

 
 

DRAFT
 - F

OR DISC
USS

IO
N PURPOSE

S O
NLY

 

10-28-2015



 

1 
 

 
To the Board of Finance  
  and Management of the 
  Town of Ashford, Connecticut 
 
 
In connection with our audit of the financial statements of the Town of Ashford, Connecticut (the “Town”), as 
of June 30, 2015 and for the year then ended, auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America (“US GAAS”) require that we advise management and the Board of Finance (hereinafter referred to 
as “those charged with governance”) of certain internal control matters identified during our audit. 
  
Our responsibilities 
 
Our responsibility, as prescribed by US GAAS, is to plan and perform our audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether caused by error or fraud. 
An  audit  includes  consideration  of  internal  control  over  financial  reporting  (hereinafter  referred  to  as 
“internal control”) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the 
purpose  of  expressing  our  opinions  on  the  financial  statements,  but  not  for  the  purpose  of  identifying 
deficiencies  in  internal control or expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town’s  internal control. 
Accordingly, we express no such opinion on internal control effectiveness. 
 
Deficiencies in internal control 
 
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management 
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements  on  a  timely  basis.  A material  weakness  is  a  deficiency  or  combination  of  deficiencies  in 
internal  control,  such  that  there  is  a  reasonable  possibility  that  a material misstatement  of  the  financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.  A significant deficiency is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, 
yet important enough to merit the attention by those charged with governance.   
 
Our consideration of the Town’s  internal control was for the  limited purpose described above and was not 
designed to  identify all deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. Given these  limitations 
during  our  audit, we did not  identify  any deficiencies  in  internal  control  that we  consider  to be material 
weaknesses  or  significant  deficiencies,  as  defined  above.    However, material weaknesses  and  significant 
deficiencies may exist that have not been identified.  
 
During our audit, we became aware of  the  following deficiencies  in  internal  control other  than  significant 
deficiencies or material weaknesses, and other matters that are opportunities for strengthening the Town’s 
internal controls and operating efficiencies: 
 

DRAFT
 - F

OR DISC
USS

IO
N PURPOSE

S O
NLY

 

10-28-2015



 

2 

************************** CURRENT YEAR RECOMMENDATIONS ************************** 
 

Systems: Town and Board of Education 
 
Fraud Risk Assessment Process 
 
All organizations are subject to fraud risks. Management of the Town and the Board of Education are ultimately 
responsible  for  the design,  implementation, and maintenance of  internal  controls  to prevent and detect  fraud. 
During our audit, we noted that neither the Town nor the Board of Education has a formal fraud risk assessment 
process.  A  fraud  risk  assessment  process  is  an  important  process  that  can  be  used  by  an  organization  to 
systematically  identify where  and  how  fraud may  occur  and who may  be  in  a  position  to  commit  fraud.  The 
process  is used  to  identify  fraud  risk  schemes  as well  as  respective  controls  that may prevent or detect  these 
schemes. An effective fraud risk assessment process: 
 

- requires board input and oversight; 

- is performed on a systematic and recurring basis; 

- identifies instances where fraud may occur within the organization; 

- involves appropriate personnel to consider potential fraud schemes and scenarios; and 

- links potential fraud schemes and scenarios to mitigating controls. 
 
The  benefits  of  a  planned  and  properly  executed  fraud  risk  assessment  process  includes  identifying  specific 
instances  of  fraud  within  the  organization  early,  allowing  the  organization  to  address  and  detect  fraud  risk 
proactively  rather  than  reactively  and  deterring  potential  fraud  through  its  existence  and  communication  to 
employees.  
 
We recommend that the Town and the Board of Education consider implementing a formal fraud risk assessment 
process. The process can be performed internally by management or through the use of an external consultant or 
firm with related expertise.   
 
Credit Card Policy  
 
Credit cards are currently used as part of the purchasing and disbursement process for the Town and the Board of 
Education.  Although  the  use  of  a  business  credit  card  can  be more  convenient  and  efficient  than  processing 
transactions  through  the  typical  purchasing  and  disbursement  process,  inadequate  documentation  and  other 
internal control deficiencies over credit card usage could expose the Town and the Board of Education to abuse 
and fraud. During our audit, we noted that the neither the Town nor the Board of Education have adopted a credit 
card policy.  
 
We recommend that the Board of Finance and the Board of Education adopt written credit card policies. Adopting 
a written policy will assist  in strengthening existing  internal controls surrounding credit card purchases and will 
provide a basis for determining compliance with the policy. We recommend that policy address and/or require the 
following: 
 

- require authorization of all credit cards and users by the appropriate Board; 

- establish reasonable credit limits for each purchase, transaction, and/or for the total on the card; 

- establish guidelines for phone, fax and internet purchases; 

- require periodic independent review of bills; 

- delegate the approval, verification, and payment of purchases to different individuals; 

- establish consequences for inappropriate charges; 

- require verification that items purchased were actually received; 

- require itemization on receipts; 

- require reconciliation of credit card statements to itemized receipts and invoices; 

- require documentation of the purpose for which the card was used; and 

- require the names of individuals for whom purchase were incurred on‐behalf of. 

DRAFT
 - F

OR DISC
USS

IO
N PURPOSE

S O
NLY

 

10-28-2015



 

3 

************************** CURRENT YEAR RECOMMENDATIONS ************************** 
 

System: Town 
 
Segregation of Duties 
 
During our audit, we noted that the Town does not have the staffing resources within the Finance Department to 
ensure adequate segregation of duties. Although we noted that the Town has implemented certain compensating 
controls, such controls are less desirable than implementing segregation of duties because compensating controls 
generally occur after the transaction is complete.  
 
We noted  that  the Town has hired an Assistant  for  the Finance Department. We  recommend  that  the Finance 
Department  segregate  duties  between  the  Treasurer  and  the  Assistant  where  ever  possible  to  improve 
segregation of duties.    In  addition, we  recommend  that  the  Finance Department document  any  compensating 
controls  that have been  implemented  to mitigate  an  increased  risk  associated with  any  areas where  a  lack of 
segregation of duties continues to exist.  
 

System: Board of Education 
 
Evaluation of Current Accounting Systems 
 
The  current  accounting  systems  used  by  the  Board  of  Education  to  perform  procurement  and  general  ledger 
accounting activities were acquired several years ago. The use of outdated accounting systems could subject the 
Board  of  Education  to  inefficiencies  in  the  processing  and  reporting  of  financial  information  in  addition  to 
increasing  security  risks.  Industry  trends  have  produced more  sophisticated  systems  develop  toward  reducing 
redundancy, increasing efficiency, and improving data quality and integrity. 
 
We recommend that the Board of Education conduct an evaluation of its existing accounting systems.  
 
Information Technology Controls 
 
During  our  audit, we  noted  that  certain  financial  information  is  not  always  being maintained  in  a  centralized 
secure network  location. Such  information may not be subject  to  the same security and backup procedures.  In 
addition, such information may not be readily accessible to other employees needing access to the information.  
 
We recommend that the Board of Education review  its procedures for storing financial  information. All financial 
information should be stored on a secured network drive that is subject to daily backup procedures.    
 
 

DRAFT
 - F

OR DISC
USS

IO
N PURPOSE

S O
NLY

 

10-28-2015



 

4 

********************** UPDATE OF PRIOR YEAR RECOMMENDATIONS ********************** 
 

System: Board of Education 
 
Purchasing Policy and Procedures 
 

During  the  prior  year  audit,  we  noted  a  lack  of  segregation  of  duties  over  purchases  initiated  by  the 
Superintendent. We recommended that the Board of Education consider adding additional levels of approval and 
involve other individuals in the purchasing and authorization process in order to prevent errors and irregularities 
from occurring.  
 

During  the  current  year  audit, we  noted  that  a  supervisory  level  review  has  been  designed  by  the  Board  of 
Education, whereby purchases  initiated by or  for  the benefit of  the  Superintendent are  to be provided by  the 
Business Manager and  reviewed by  the Board of Education at  the monthly board meeting. A  supervisory  level 
review  is considered a detective control and  is designed  to detect errors and  irregularities, which have already 
occurred  and  to  assure  their  prompt  correction. We  deem  the  design  of  the  supervisory  level  review  to  be 
appropriate. However,  it will  be  important  for  the Board of  Education  to  ensure  that  the  control  is operating 
effectively and that adequate detail is being reported to the Board of Education at its monthly board meetings.    
 

Processing of Purchase Orders 
 

During the prior year audit, we identified a number of purchase orders that were dated subsequent to the invoice 
date,  indicating  that  the purchase may not have been authorized prior  to  item acquisition. Although  there are 
situations where  purchases may  be  required  prior  to  obtaining  the  appropriate  authorizations  (i.e.  due  to  an 
emergency), these situations should be limited and adequately documented.  
 

During  the  current  year  audit, we  did  not  identify  during  the  course  of  performing  our  audit  procedures  any 
purchase orders that were dated subsequent to the invoice date.   
 

Student Activity Funds: Timeliness of Deposits 
 

During the prior year audit, we identified certain instances where student activity receipts were not deposited in a 
timely manner.  Although the receipts were kept in a secure location, failing to make timely deposits increases the 
risk of  error  and  the  risk of misappropriation of  funds.   We  recommended  that deposits be made  in  a  timely 
manner, with as little cash as possible being kept in departmental offices after business hours.  
 

During  the  current  year  audit, we  did  not  identify  during  the  course  of  performing  our  audit  procedures  any 
instances were student activity receipts were not deposited  in a timely manner.    In addition, we noted that the 
Board  of  Education  Business  Office  has  designed  a  procedure  establishing  a  minimum  frequency  of  weekly 
deposits when the amount of student activity receipts on hand exceeds $500.   
 

Control over Capital‐type Items 
 

During the prior year audit, we noted that the Board of Education had made significant investments in technology 
equipment and these  items have not been capitalized since they do not meet the definition of capitalized assets 
for  financial  reporting  purposes. We  recommended  that  the  Board  of  Education  Business Office  undertake  a 
systematic effort  to  identify all of  its  controlled  capital‐type  items.  In addition, as part of  the  year‐end  closing 
process, we recommended that a detailed  listing of capital‐type  items be prepared along with an explanation of 
changes  from the previous year. The detailed  listing of capital‐type  items should be maintained by the Board of 
Education Business Office and  should be periodically  verified  to ensure  the  reliability and  completeness of  the 
listing. 
 
During the current year audit, we noted that capital‐type items have been inventoried and are being maintained 
by the department heads that administer these items.   

DRAFT
 - F

OR DISC
USS

IO
N PURPOSE

S O
NLY

 

10-28-2015



 

4 

********************** UPDATE OF PRIOR YEAR RECOMMENDATIONS ********************** 
 

System: Board of Education 
 
Disposal of Fully Depreciated Capital Assets 
 
During the prior year audit, we noted that the current capital asset  listing of the Board of Education  included a 
number  of  older,  fully  depreciated  assets  that  may  no  longer  be  held  by  the  Board  of  Education.  We 
recommended that the Board of Education implement procedures that required periodic notification to the Board 
of  Education  Business  Office  of  capital  asset  disposals  to  ensure  timely  and  accurate  recording  for  financial 
reporting purposes. Documentation of disposals should include the method of disposal, approval obtained and the 
sale amount, if applicable. 
 
During  the  current  year  audit,  we  noted  instances  whereby  disposal  of  capital  assets  where  identified, 
documented and communicated to the Board of Education and removed from the capital asset listing. However, 
we also noted that certain fully depreciated assets still in the possession of the Board of Education were marked 
for disposal as they were deemed to no longer serve any accounting purpose.  We recommend that capital assets 
be  inventoried  on  a  periodic  basis  and  only  be  removed  from  the  capital  asset  listing when  such  assets  are 
disposed of.    
 
We have already discussed many of these comments and suggestions with various Town personnel, and we will be 
pleased to discuss them in further detail at your convenience, to perform additional study of these matters, or to 
assist you in implementing the recommendations. 
 
We appreciate the courtesies extended to us by the management and staff of the Town, and would be happy to 
discuss the above matters further at your request. 
 
This communication  is  intended solely  for  the  information and use of  the Board of Finance, Board of Education 
and management of the Town, the Office of Policy and Management, and federal and state awarding agencies and 
is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.  
 
 
 
Glastonbury, Connecticut 
November XX, 2015 
 

DRAFT
 - F

OR DISC
USS

IO
N PURPOSE

S O
NLY

 

10-28-2015



1 
 

Ashford School 
440 Westford Road (Rt. 89) 

Ashford, CT 06278 
www.ashfordct.org 

 
 

Dr. James Longo 
Superintendent of Schools 
860 429-1927   
860 429-3651 Fax 
jplongo@ashfordct.org 
 
 

      Cynthia Ford 
      Director of Pupil Personnel 
      860 429-1927 
      860 429-3651 Fax 
      cford@ashfordct.org 
 
        

       Troy Hopkins 
          Principal 
          860 429-6419 
          860 487-4393 Fax 
          thopkins@ashfordct.org 
       
 

         Garrett Dukette 
           Assistant Principal 
            860 429-6419   
            860 487-4393 Fax 
           gdukette@ashfordct.org 
            

       
TO:  James Longo, Ed.D., Superintendent 
FROM: Donald A. Neel, Business Manager 
DATE:  January 13, 2016 
SUBJECT: Preliminary Corrective Action Plan - Audit 2014-15 
 
The Chair of the Board of Finance has requested our remediation plan for the recently completed audit 
and has given a deadline of February 24, 2016.  The Finance departments of the Town and Board of 
Education are due to meet early next month to collaborate on the audit recommendations that are 
shared by both systems.  From those discussions, a more detailed schedule for corrective actions 
should result, but I offer the following, current details of my intentions: 
 

System: Board of Education 
 

Evaluation of Current Accounting Systems 
 
While this was presented as a BOE-only recommendation, replacement of the financial software will 
logically be a joint effort, as the Town uses the same, outdated program as we for its accounting.  Ms. 
Silver-Smith has stated that this will be a capital expenditure and has confirmed that the Town will 
upgrade, as well. 
 
As far as evaluation of the current software programs, I can say confidently that the arrangement lacks 
many, important features of contemporary, municipal encumbrance-based systems.  These 
deficiencies should be specifically addressed in any request for proposals for a replacement system.  In 
particular, current systems do not: 
 

• Provide an integrated solution that meets generally accepted principles for encumbrance 
accounting and shares a vendor table.  We have a "home-grown" purchase order system that 
facilitates printing of purchase order documents, but it is not connected to the financial system.  
This prevents the use of encumbrance accounting as an effective budget management tool.  
Conversely, encumbrances are recorded in the financial system as "placeholders," which lack 
the requisite specificity (i.e., vendor, itemized detail) of an encumbered commitment. 

• Offer budget-building capability based on detailed, anticipated purchases. 
• Have a critical mass of installed customer base in Connecticut to guarantee prompt adaptation 

to changing state laws and regulations. 
• Permit resource and information sharing between the Board of Education and the Town.  

While we use the same software, it is housed on separate servers. 



2 
 

• Provide a business logic-driven process for purchase requisition approval, with remote 
capability. 

• Have reliable and modern Help Desk capabilities. 
 
Implementation of a new financial system provides a rare opportunity to improve processes and 
reporting capabilities.  We should consider decentralizing requisitioning and budget management, 
using an integrated HR/payroll module and revising our account structure to provide better 
information and correspond to the state's Uniform Chart of Accounts initiative.  It would be overly 
ambitious to expect that a new system could be properly implemented any sooner than January 2017 
and even that would be a best case scenario. 
 
Information Technology Controls 
Since my arrival, school Finance staff have been instructed to store their files on the shared server and 
not on their desktops/local workstations (procedure attached).  I have been working with our 
Technology Coordinator to implement an automated, cloud backup solution.  That will require all of 
our critical data to be housed on a single, Windows server, which he has configured.  I expect the 
backup to be fully operational within the next two months.  
 
Purchasing Policy and Procedures 
This is a follow-up on a 2013-14 recommendation and has been previously addressed. 
 
Processing of Purchase Orders 
The current purchase order printing system, lacking systemic budgetary controls and audit trail 
capabilities, is prone to mistakes.  This condition is exacerbated by the bureaucratic practice of having 
the (part-time) Superintendent approve every purchase order.  While staff is hyper-vigilant to the 
desire to have purchases pre-approved and commemorated with a purchase order that does not post-
date the transaction, our defense against this is not iron-clad.  A new financial system, coupled with 
thoughtfully designed business logic (e.g., dollar thresholds above which a higher level of authority is 
required for approval), will greatly reduce the risk of this type of finding.  In the meantime, I have 
drafted a procedure that mirrors our current process and includes notification to staff that there is 
processing time required, so they should plan accordingly when requisitioning.  I have discussed this 
procedure with Mr. Hopkins and hope to roll it out to the rest of the staff in the near future. 
 
Student Activity Funds: Timeliness of Deposits 
This is a follow-up on a 2013-14 recommendation and has been addressed with a new procedure as 
noted in the Management Letter. 
 
Control over Capital-type Items 
This is a follow-up on a 2013-14 recommendation.   As noted in the Management Letter, such controls 
are already in place and are managed by department heads, rather than the Business Office.  
 
Disposal of Fully Depreciated Capital Assets 
Town Finance has a software program that tracks capital assets and calculates depreciation.  Treasurer 
Cheryl Baker has graciously offered to track the Board of Education's capital assets on that system.  
All we will have to do going forward is to provide her annually with details of our capital additions 
and deletions. 
  



3 
 

 
Systems: Town and Board of Education 

 
Fraud Risk Assessment Process 
This joint recommendation to "consider" implementing a process, presumably, falls within the 
purview of the Board of Finance.  There is no provision for this in the current 2016-17 Board of 
Education budget.  The cost for an assessment could easily run $10,000 or more. 
 
Credit Card Policy 
We will be working with Town staff to develop a policies for each Finance department that meet our 
specific needs and share as many similarities as practicable. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Ashford Board of Education
Ashford, Connecticut

Procedure: Electronic File Storage - Business Office

Purpose:
In accordance with audit recommendation, to minimize the risk of losing
electronic documents.

1. All district Business Office staff shall keep their work documents (Word files,
Excel, etc.) on the shared drive (shareddocs). This drive is protected by a
RAID server.

2. No files other than those of a temporary and/or personal nature, shall be kept on
the workstation desktop or local (C:) drive, as those locations are neither secure
nor protected by automatic backup.

3. Staff shall close all files before leaving at the end of the day to prevent loss of
unsaved work.

Effective date: ll 1.1 16



1161201610:53 AM

Ashford Board of Education
2O15-16 Budget
Potential Transfers Report
December 2015

Budget Status reports 15-l6Transfers Dec 2015

$7,423,071 $ 3,190,428 $ 3,937,720 $294,923

Budqet 15- _Y-T-D F _ _ .._,_ _._ _,

16 rxpenOffies Encumbered Balance

Total

Salaries $ 4,427,510 $ 1,834,075 $ 2,563,743 $ 29,692
Employee Benefits $ 1,423,7EE $ 776,385 $ 621,356 $ 26,047
Purchased Services $ 679,514 $ 257,307 $ 363,497 $ 58,709
Tuition, Public ln-State $ 27,100 $ 23,800 $ 3,300 s
Tuition, All Other $ 433,731 $ 121,475 $ 176,635 $ 135,621
Supplies $ 286,518 $ 145,253 $ 120,856 $ 20,409
Property $ 118,311 $ 22,393 $ 81,828 $ 14,091
Other $ 26,599 $ g,z+t $ 6,505 $ 10,353

DAN Page'1



A/P Monthly Report
1/19/16 17:16

December 2015

Object 200
Vendor Name Amount Account Number Description

Anthem Blue Cross Blue Sheild 12,281.13 01-2200-200-01220 Period 11/1/15-12/31/15 Dental Insurance Premium
Connecticare Inc 89,933.24 01-2200-200-01220 Period 12/1/15-12/31/2015 Medical Insurance Premium
CIRMA 16,412.75 01-2200-200-02220 3rd QTR Workers Comp Insurance Premium
Sun Life Financial 439.37 01-2200-200-01230 Period 12/1/15-12/31/15 Group Life Insurance Premium

Total $119,066.49

Object 205
Vendor Name Amount Account Number Description

Department Of Labor 1,063.00 01-2200-205-03220 Unemployment Expense Period Ending 10/31/2015
Connecticare Inc 1,931.70 01-2200-205-04220 Period 12/1/15-12/31/15 Cert Retirement Medical Insurance Premium
Anthem Blue Cross Blue Sheild 320.16 01-2200-205-04220 Period 11/1/15-12/31/15 Cert Retirement Dental Insurance Premium

Total $3,314.86

Object 312
Vendor Name Amount Account Number Description

Bureau of Education & Research Inc 239.00 01-2200-312-02220 Reducing Recurring Behavior Problems w/ Difficult Students (K. Parisen)
Total $239.00

Object 319
Vendor Name Amount Account Number Description

Complete Payroll Solutions 944.40 01-2200-319-03220 11/20/15, 12/4/15 & 12/18/15 Payroll Processing Fee
EastConn 75.00 01-1200-319-02120 Fall 2015 School Nurse Supervisor Conference
Horizons Inc 334.00 01-1200-319-06120 Oct & Nov 2015 Behavior Therapy Services

Total $1,353.40

Object 321
Vendor Name Amount Account Number Description

Eversource 2,760.90 01-2540-321-00254 Period 11/5/15-12/8/15 Facility 
Eversource 12.87 01-2540-321-00254 Period 10/30/15-12/1/15 Lamp Post 
Constellation New Energy 2,957.38 01-2540-321-00254 Period 11/6/15-12/8/15 Facility

Total $5,731.15

Object 322
Vendor Name Amount Account Number Description

B.A Muzio Company Inc 1,312.53 01-2540-322-11254 Labor & Material Cost For Faucets in Café
A&A Office Systems Inc 0.00 01-2200-322-00220
Aqua Pump Inc 1,543.75 01-2540-322-03254 Nov 2015 Maintenance, Cross Connection Inspection & Sani-Survey DPH 
Skips Wastewater Services Inc 0.00 01-2540-322-05254
Kinsley Power Systems 0.00 01-2540-322-07254
Life Saftey Service & Supply 717.00 01-2540-322-06254 Annual Service & Maintenance Of Fire Extinguisher, Exting Inspection & Battery Test
Microbac 376.00 01-2540-322-03254 Groundwater Testing-Outside 
The Stuart L. White Company 0.00 01-2540-322-06254



EastConn 0.00 01-2540-322-02254
Village Springs Distributor 35.00 01-2540-322-03254 H2O Delivery for Watercoolers Superintendent Office & Nurse
Willimantic Waste Paper 622.54 01-2540-322-01254  Dec 2015 Trash & Recycle Pickup Charge

Total $4,606.82

Object 323
Vendor Name Amount Account Number Description

0.00
Total $0.00

Object 324
Vendor Name Amount Account Number Description

CIRMA 5,503.62 01-2540-324-00254 3rd QTR Plant Insurance Premium
CIRMA 5,503.63 01-2550-324-00255 3rd QTR Transportation Insurance

Total $11,007.25

Object 340
Vendor Name Amount Account Number Description

Frontier 414.27 01-2200-340-01220 Period 12/3/15-1/2/16 Telephone Expense
FedEx 0.00 01-2200-340-02220
Ashford Post Office 0.00 01-2200-340-02220
Stamps.com 315.99 01-2200-340-02220  Monthly Maintenance Fee & Purchased $300 In Stamps
Voice New England 0.00 01-2200-340-01220

Total $730.26

Object 370
Vendor Name Amount Account Number Description

The CT Institute for the Blind 12,567.01 01-1101-370-05120 Period 11/1/15-11/30/15 SpEd Outplacement Tuition
Natchaug Hospital 24,804.00 01-1200-370-01120 Period 10/1/15-11/30/15 SpEd Outplacement Tuition
CREC 5,400.00 01-1101-370-05120 FY 2015-2016 Academy of Aerospace & Engineering Tuition
EastConn 18,400.00 01-1101-370-05120 FY 2015-2016 STEM Academy Tuition 4 Students
EastConn 11,840.00 01-1200-370-01120 FY 2015-2016 STEM Academy SpEd Services 
Big Y Foods Inc 0.00 01-1200-370-03120
Natchaug Hospital 0.00 01-1200-370-03120

Total $73,011.01

Object 390
Vendor Name Amount Account Number Description

Gary's 0.00 01-2550-390-01255
Airgas USA LLC 0.00 01-2550-390-01255
Bus Parts Warehouse 327.38 01-2550-390-01255  Purchased Parts For Both Buses And Vans
Gates-Buick-Nissan 0.00 01-2550-390-01255  Purchased Parts For The Mid Bus
Furness Bros Inc 0.00 01-2550-390-01255
Lawson Products Inc 308.66 01-2550-390-01255  Purchased Parts For Both Buses And Vans
Top Line Supplies 238.00 01-2550-390-01255 55 Gallon Drum Diesel EXH Fluid & Lever Polypro Pump
Mansfield Supply 0.00 01-2550-390-01255 Garage/Workshop Kit & Tools 
Napa Auto Willmantic 358.99 01-2550-390-01255  Purchased Parts For Both Buses And Vans
Nutmeg International Trucks 2,206.49 01-2550-390-01255  Serviced Buses & Purchased Parts For Buses
Rawson Manufacturing Inc 0.00 01-2550-390-01255
Bacher Corp of Conn 189.16 01-2550-390-01255 MTD Gear Box Assy



School Lines Inc 104.44 01-2550-390-01255 ABS 90 Degree Sensor
Pete's Tire Barns Inc 0.00 01-2550-390-01255 Bus Replacement Tires
The J.N. Phillips Co. Inc 100.00 01-2550-390-01255 Labor Charge 2005 International School Bus Windshield Replacement

Total $3,833.12

Object 410
Vendor Name Amount Account Number Description

Amazon 26.76 01-1200-410-05120 Duracell Medical Battery Cr2032 3Volt
Amazon 101.59 01-1112-410-04012 Sharpie Fine Point Pen Stylo Assorted Colors, Black & Sakura Zentangle Titles  
Amazon 56.68 01-2600-410-01260 New Compatible CE505x Toner Cartridge Black QTY#3
Amazon 56.67 01-2600-410-02260 New Compatible CE505x Toner Cartridge Black QTY#4
Amazon 45.92 01-1200-410-03120 1.75mm Transparent Orange & Green PLA 3D Printer Filament
Amazon 65.98 01-1101-410-01001 White Enfain 10 Pack 8 GB USB Flash Drive
Amazon 92.47 01-2200-410-01220 Garmin GPS Navigator System w/Spoken Turn-By-Turn (Sports & Field Trips)
Blick Art Materials 260.59 01-1101-410-01001 JR Pyrometric Cone 04, 05 & 06, Crystalite Glaze Kit 2 & No 25 White Clay 50lbs
B&H Photo Video 59.99 01-1112-410-04012 Iographer Mobile Media Case for iPad 2/3/4 Black
Carlex 109.85 01-1104-410-00004 Tin Art Craft Set, Spanish Vocabulary & Phrases Flash Cards & Spanish Stickers
Home Depot Credit Services 125.13 01-2540-410-03254 Building Supplies for Lost & Found Closet
Home Depot Credit Services 41.53 01-2540-410-06254 Hammer Drill Bits & Sawzall Replacement Blade
Mansfield Supply 33.25 01-2540-410-03254 Duct Tape, Mount SQ 1" 16 Pack & Crill Bit Percus Bits
Moore Medical LLC 276.26 01-1200-410-05120 Medical Supplies Replenishment (Cough drops, Bandages, Glucose Tabs, etc….)
Oriental Trading Company 492.02 01-1100-410-01000 Mega Winter Classpack, Christmas & Thanksgiving Craft Kits 
Really Good Stuff 81.58 01-1100-410-01000 Super Strong Magnetic Hooks & Ready-to-Decorate Your Own Calendar Set
Really Good Stuff 49.38 01-1100-410-01000 Ready-to-Decorate 100th Day Crowns & Ready-to-Decorate Calendar Set
Really Good Stuff 50.53 01-1100-410-04000 Let's Go Fishing: First 100 Fry Words
WB Mason 48.93 01-1104-410-00004 Dry Erase Lap Boards & Assorted Fine Point Permanent Markers
WB Mason 532.41 01-1200-410-01140 2 Panel Cubicle 65"Hx48"W For CORR Room
WB Mason 95.92 01-2200-410-01220 Our Blend Coffee K-Cups & Half-Caff Coffee K-Cups
Hillyard/Rovic 1,352.15 01-2540-410-04254 12-16 gallon & 60 gallon Liners, Papertowels, Facial Tissue & Toiletpaper
Hillyard/Rovic 292.48 01-2540-410-03254 Drain Maintainer & Antiseptic Lotion Hand Soap 800ml
Hillyard/Rovic 169.32 01-2540-410-02254 Arsenal RE-JUV-NAL
Hillyard/Rovic 82.80 01-2540-410-01254 Aerosol Dust Mop Treatment
Message Logix Inc 747.00 01-2600-410-08260 K12 Alerts Services-Staff & Parent Portal
Carolina Biological Supply Company 91.29 01-1200-410-03120 Robotics-Hall's Car QTY# 6
Vex Robotics Inc 108.02 01-1200-410-03120 Robotics Supplies-4" Wheel,Plate,Hex Keys, Battery Strap & Vex Backup Battery
Apple Inc 294.00 01-2600-410-01260 Apple Keyboard-USA Repair QTY#6
Apple Inc 196.00 01-2600-410-02260 Apple Keyboard-USA Repair QTY#4
Acorno 35.00 01-1101-410-01001 Acorn Flour 1lbs
Dotster 17.49 01-2600-410-08260 Domain Name ashford.org Renewal
Vex Robotics Inc 25.71 01-1200-410-03120 45 Degree Gusset 6-pack
CT Invention Convention 150.00 01-1200-410-03120 2016 Science Fair Participation Fee
Victoria Supply Inc 297.00 01-2540-410-05254 32W T8 Fluorescent 5000K 75CRI
IFIXIT 40.85 01-2600-410-07260 iMac Opening Tool, iMac Service Wedge & iMac Intel 21.5" Adhesive Strips

Total $6,602.55

Object 411 & 412
Vendor Name Amount Account Number Description

Dime Oil LLC 0.00 01-2540-411-00254 Plant Heating Oil 7230.0 Gallons
Dime Oil LLC 0.00 01-2550-412-01255 2010.0 Gallons Diesel For BOE, DPW & Fire Dept Use
B.A. Muzio Company Inc 90.00 01-2540-411-00254 100 lbs Cylinder (C3H8) for Bus Shed
Amerigas 0.00 01-2540-411-00254



Wex Bank 576.71 01-2550-412-02255 Period 10/30/15-11/25/15 Gasoline For SpEd Vans, Mechanic & Plant Power Tools
Total $666.71

Object 420
Vendor Name Amount Account Number Description

Heinemann 766.25 01-1101-420-02000 Grades K-4 UOS, Opinion, Info & Narrative Writing Series Bundle
Heinemann 193.05 01-1101-420-05001 Grades 5 UOS, Opinion, Info & Narrative Writing Series Bundle

Total $959.30

Object 430
Vendor Name Amount Account Number Description

0.00 01-1107-430-01007
Total $0.00

Object 540
Vendor Name Amount Account Number Description

American School For The Deaf 445.00 01-1200-540-01120 Audiology Equipment Rental & Consult 
De Lage Landen 3,666.00 01-2200-540-01220 Period 11/15/15-1/14/16 Copier Lease Monthy Contract Fee
Hillyard/Rovic 47.80 01-2540-540-00254 Vacuum Cleaner Replacement Hose
Amazon 449.95 01-1103-540-01003 Harman Kardon 2-Channel Stereo Receiver w/Network & Bluetooth

Total $4,608.75

Object 640
Vendor Name Amount Account Number Description

EastConn 50.00 01-2200-640-03220 PowerSchool Workshop (S.Schillinger)
EastConn 250.00 01-2200-640-03220 PreK-8 Principal Communities of Practice (T. Hopkins)
ACES 85.00 01-2200-640-03220 Conducting Investigations & Report Writing (G. Dukette)
ASCD 53.00 01-2200-640-01220 Annual Basic Membership Dues (T. Hopkins)
Beat by Beat Press 20.00 01-2200-640-04220 Teaching Drama to Little Ones (Download)
MathCounts Foundation 220.00 01-2200-640-01220 MathCount Team Registration (4 Students)
Midway Pizza 15.42 01-2200-640-02220 Large Cheese Pizza for BOE Meeting
Movie Licensing USA 421.00 01-2200-640-01220 Public Performance Site License (Movies Shown in Class or other events)
Robotics Education & Competition Foundation 325.00 01-1113-640-01001 5 Ashford Vex Robotics Teams -Oakmont Nothing But Net Challenge Event
Gregory & Howe Inc 87.50 01-2200-640-05220 Bus Driver Drug & Alcohol Screen (J. Sprague)

Total $1,526.92

Report Total 237,257.59
BMSI Total 237,257.59
Variance $0.00

1099 Vendors- Paid Through Payroll
Vendor Name Amount Account Number Description

Michele Fesenmeyer 5,786.00 01-1200-319-03120 Dec 2015 Occupation Therapy Services
Sarah Hodgson 3,800.00 01-1200-319-06120 Dec 2015 Behavioral Therapy Services
Sarah Hodgson 3,040.00 01-1200-319-04120 Student Evaluations (4 Students)
MDLMechanical LLC 4,419.48 01-2540-322-08254 Labor & Material Cost to Repair Room#9 Radiator &Heating System Pumps
Shipman & Goodwin LLP 1,006.00 01-2200-319-01220 For Period Ending 11/30/2015
TMI Service LLC 875.00 01-2540-324-00254 Underground Tank Tightness Test & Monitor Inspection
Amy Vasington 5,088.82 01-1200-319-01120 Dec 2015 Speech Services



PT4Kids LLC 2,016.00 01-1200-319-05120 Dec 2015 PT Services
Total $26,031.30



o
o)o
o-

q aq q gE E E E E q q q e gE 3e s E q gE sE { g j ggE gE aqosi=oOSooo:o&ooOosio..i -ogodoo:$B gooiocjo
I

E gE E AE E E E E E E E E S\ gE 3 { q gE gE q S'E RAE 9q gE
'EE_'=H-H " $_o &o 

o fi'E'E S ie'E'$-$E E=oE 
o=io

:-o o N o ; . si *SRg ju--

oooooooooooooo@o@N+ (oI.-@o*oNNoooNoo$oq q.:9 n \q qq q u? \ u? a? a q9'. + oc q \qqq a? q I \ q q oq qe q
*r+Nt@oNoNNoNo@No-o.-: <'$@O-ON-NOOo@O@O
NF@O@NO@OOOOOO$@ON5, NeOOON@OFNTNOONO
o-F_ryN-F-N-@^o-N-N-@ o O o O O t O l\ O O r @ N tl'@ @ o o o o N @ N 6
F F r o o @ o @ o - d@ o o ci @ 6 o (o o o drt.q'- so o o 'jo o 6i@ "jE.{-N@Oa- N@aNoe6*OOi O- F NONToNN@F
o$ N

\
oooooooooooooo*ov@6 soNo*o@ooooooo@oq.: ol s q s? q q q q q q q \ c q a oq 6 q e? q q oq q q q u? q q a q q I c
N@-o@NOO*iO$@N@O@@ I c{oOOr\tOONl'--*OOtto
oN*jONO ONNro-toF@N!r, oo$O OOrO*NO$NNo
S-o_o-o-o_@-O- O O-O O O {'\t - O O l> N N $ N C.l O O (O C{ @ @ @ o o o
NoNN@$@ *o@oaio@oidlo- ts-"j$ 6i6i$ooooNot-j
e@-o6O tOOFNo@oSOd' <- O@ -@NNF-oN 6q

g

ooooooOOOOOOOO-Nooo SOOOOOOOOOONooeoq q q q q q q q q q q c c q.q q I q - \': q q \ q q c! q q ': 1 o? q q q
N@ooaN*O-ottNF@ooo.-: NNOON$oNoo@oooNo
tsoo$nOO@No@@$o@otso!e NNOOr@@Ooo@N@ooo
OOO(OOO@ONOOONoNSNoN NO@OrN$@OO$oFooO
ooo@@-Nnooo*ooo@Noat- @++ooi-6ioooai{-No@oNNao$O- oON{ONNO@L^ oN N @-$N-OO@o

O'^
ol

ooooooooooooooooooo ooooooooooooooooooooooooooq9qqcqqq6 9qqqqqqqqqqqqqqqdcidddcidciddddoooodo J ooooo ooooooooooo

E
* EE e 2

Ec -;t E-E?:I E e; F e g.*.
eI=Efs e:EE*€: :e9 F$" Ep fios rt,Pt;si#aq* Eit;iigE Eet FPt*zE E:P =heud"r€58*$ ifi*os.n: E,< }gBtFpnpE*u*tiHp!#*,q qE * i E _6t 5'94 I =u F F
E f .3; ! T* E?; E '-E E I gtf P E-iE E ?? B} 3 H: A gE H:
9;E!<! O Y Y OO a C o f ; oAl O!: iE > f OOI O f, a f, ol
u><>tLOLO@rrLU@@tA<n trJ<U<!zAA@@@L@AA

ts
6o€

=, oroovoNNNooooeaooo u)o>NNNNOooooaoooo
o E 3 33 3 33 5;5:::: =N N N [ii r 5 3 5;5 5::: N R N R:iNN
c6oorNOo-No-No$6*NO$ OO--NO$-NoO-_NO9r@
- !?OOOOOOOoOOooOOOOOO !-OOOOOOOOOOOaOoOO

I!-'-NNNN^.'N\NNNNNryNNN
-L6 O -; 5 T T T'; T T'i I T'; 5';';'i i Y o 5 T'; T t : T', .; T i : T i -;';

L :- O ._ e O s O N N N O O O O O O O O O ai O f N N N N O O O O O O O O O O
O=OOOo-o- --ooooOOOOO'iOOrr.-TOOOOOAOOOO;FTNNNNNNNNN-T-NNNNNNNNNN6 blr';-.:-TT'. r": TTT+ryry1 6:: T', -Ta - a'Iryryryryryry
o o 5 E 5 5 E 5 5 5 5 5 E 5 5 E 5 5 5 3 z 5 5 E 5 5 5 E 5 E E E 5 5 5 5 5

o
J
coo
o

ooc
E
!
E
=oc

UJ

Epo=>E+ECEooto
(3ft

c
o
E

=

oo
E
f
co

oco.E

o)e.E
66
6C
dto t

co
o
o
oo
c-ooo

oo
E
lz
c
f,o
a

at
o(,
tr
E
-OoE5
-No b-tr eq5ur-EE6o5.6HH;g *6:!E

SEEEEHlbbEe.Y
E *.6:a*
9 ur ? 5 3HYE69-:
E f; e'i p ?og 8g

-ts6C
oa&
.E

Eo

+t

O
il
o
=iI
c
=ooo

o
I
@
Ro
@

o
N



N
o
o)
G
o-

EqEEEEqS\EAqqi €fr88 qge'S\tO ESqeEqtg $oo&:oo*$oog'-J 'oR+ 'UUER-U oaj@o3'Ed 
U

EEqEEEESqE9EE=' q{d3 F9ggqfrF E9EEEEgR S'EN&"iHHB=:gli i$&il ilsSgHHIj 'tH'E.'Efr 
E3s -5 R :i =gE*=-$ N i-' e.

N

O{O$ooO-OOc{$-6 OtsON S$OOOON O@OoOOOF N
Coqqqqqaal-qq!'l'..'i a?..\N oqqqqoqqut q\qqqqqo o?
ooo@ooo-S@o-o-' @@N-' NN$O@Oj N*OOOOO-' Noo ooooNo@NrNr oo-r o@@@@@a o$ $o@of\ oO O O O O N N - O.+ N O (O N N.+ O) O O N o - @r0 e o @ o S o O) D
'jo !-; N*o{'NN@G., oooo oooN-o(') NN -- o(D- oo @-N -o+ 

= 
-,ri oNr N-l(i ti o

ti-ctOr
60ttF

O@@OOOO*@-@O@6 OoOs o@OooNF oooooooO @gq-q?99l:.qu?\9u.)ex o)o?\(b o)999o)9+ u?c!\.qqqq6 c!o38;ooBS33:6€,r, $5Pd 33S563ee bBSSoRoeo 3o-$_@ N-o_s---@Noo) @@el\ e-ooooo $Fs@ o F o
Nst No@ooioo-+- NooOr- o@o+@.jt -@ o $_ oo o - -$ui g oci N-@ F|{i d N

(o-sf00N(o ro 6l

oa
oo
O

{EE9
3Rf,Gi
-oFrO.ddcico
3-*od

q

EEEEEEEEEEEEEE EqEE EEqEEEE EEEEEEET Eoooooooooooood oood ooooood oooooood o

Eo
)
o
:o
o
oa

oo
.9
zo^(aK
6=
oo
o!?Oo(uo

9No-
oE

EEEEEEETooooooolooooooo9oooooooo
o@oGiooolo-

G'(,

I

o
E9=o

={ E*iE3 se*
=3-Eq :E E
dIe;bbEE=
^A>6=OdtU+J@d\il-ed50eg;56*5=!s9EE;E:;frEi 3

s$5E[{EE
E*6J*EJbsB5
LL
cLi
Eooooooo*
-NNNNNNN
-NNNNNNNEqqqsqqE.9SlS::SS90000000
=ooooooo!.ooooooo
fiNryNNNNN
=ooooooo

qqIEqEE
o@NNOO
NoooooFoo(Oo-<O(9
od 6i d -j ^i.j 

t
\o@ +ol(i'o

\t

oE88* ? F33#*e j
o= 9 q Q U,

EPgEE#E
E*E5JEE
iEOrc-fl
EoobP9OtooEE=oEE=On*
dEE96sio99F(E<'5ccotsEL
o o o c o o!ozz=oo(J F**

o
.J

-(E

qo
e!c

sgF<.7 4FESEO
X-9oF
=-sIUdg
XQo

=6B

oo
os$vv$0oooooo ooo ctooooooN6O6OO4OOOO@ONON-NNOaNO
NNNNNNNNNNNNN NNN 

=NNNNNNNrN<6@-NO96-N'--N!u-NNOVS
OOOOAOOOOOOOO OOO 

=OOOOOONN"i"irnrvnNNNNs oooo i6do6do
- (rooo :joooooo
-FNNNLNNNNNNooooooooooooo 6000 . aooooaovsvvrosoooooLoooi::oooooo

NO@OAOOAAOS@O -NNN VNNNNNNryTqlTTtryryryc!11 6Nry1 5n1.)N1ry
5533555555555 s6;5 055;555

oNNOOOVOOOVOOOqq\9qq\qu?qu?\\6)
ooSSOoo-ooS-Ojooo@ooosvr@@@('?o^ $^ @^ @- o- 6 N^ @- r^ N- o- o- o_ (v)
e$oO-o$oNo@FFo o-s -N@ii 6

$_

(E

U)
p_
Cf,gQ=oEo
,-^Ar^;=u);o.Yd-!

= 
Jf, O E Lri -p 9 ;Eb! oP E.? 3 (3E7o

: ;; o He-9E:a o<iF . h: o o L
o*5ob"-Soo6*p3?aa E..=:6az{j;IA5.h;,rE::I< 5 E 5 g'E h d")! h o E E J
3ESge5=EE=6-B-BS
@O@OUOOF>OOFFF o

F
*

oo
c
g
a
E,oc

LiJ

*o
>=
P!
CEoo
(5 ul

o!l .E

6o
6Eaoot

co
Fo
o
oo
c
=ooo

o
!
E
f

c
=ooo

oJ
co
eo(r

co
E

ooEl
c0

Gco.E

Iolololcl.El
LI

-Ctol
IEol

=Nlo b- |c 4e I5u'.*-EE I

E ? a-i t 
= 

|

EHE;Eg I

F 9EIa* |g ui I E =E IYE69-:: I

E fi e'x p ? Io8 8E I

-ts|6Cl
od&l

I

.El
=l9lol

I

I

I

$t
+l+l
+l+l

=sto -lla irl
@ illsblo!l
oul
--toclN=li8l:el



co
o
o)o
o_

:qEANEE9OEqES E5 AEqEqEEEEEEqEEEAE EEb

tE[::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::
lg.E'l=E'gEooEngEEr &$ =HRHN'E'oooos"s$'H-ElE El @ o-od .}"{o cr- +ol o^ 'jro-
lSEl = ' ro !' n'

l* IuTTEEEEEEEEEs EB EENEEeEEEq6EeqEsR EEB
lE lS83S388NBRood hN 3'3RFS'&8333'335.rt 33col!o loNo--ooNN@ C\ \flO o F.Noo s@o@$ ooc.lO *N(D
lE loqfo+S6i-ooo t- Nt- o oo rcio-: s .iq "j@-lE I o rN d oN' F
ld I ro (t ro
lfi I -
l=",lieEEEEEEEEEes BR EEEEE€EEEqEdEEEtR EEt
lg:13$I33ooNo88oco S+ 8oFoE\3S:g=E€ooSai RbFl-El-rOOO O oo O NID s N s@-or(Oo@o NF -NO

g lSFl'R"s 
'i $r € 33 o tsooi oo @ '$ t

X ^ l- leeqEeEEEEEEEr Er EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEB EEr
E H, lE lt"oooooooood 

od ooooooooooooooood ood

Efi=-E€ lt= |

g3so:{E l* lr=rEEqqEEEeEB qr EEEqEEEEEEEeEEEET EEr

EfigEiE lg l=*=F$33EEe3e3 
=: 

SHEEEE?3?3338**u: 
-u:

E +-Y I I o '3 
= 

E .s .s GE E-l I g;- E 5 es *E E r.E* P l el EE€g .E i EE . t H .E € E

iJ;leesrsat,tct{iFficre,trri,r*ss$trErF

EI
= 

$l l---oeooooooo r $or$$s$r$$$v$$*,r .E.o
o rl INNNNNNNNNNNN O @NoQaasoeDssoasn oO@E Fl blNES6sFssNsss 3 q$slN$ss3sus3:N$s ERN
W lrl pIOOOOOOOOOOOO O e-OoooOooooo- eooa el Slpeppep=p+pp+ N ENNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN ERK@ Ll ZlooooooooOooo 6 o Eoooooooooooooooo Eoo
= =l =loodoodoodddd 6d glodoooooodddooddo 

=ooN =I iIRRRRRRRRRRRR E$ E&RSSsSSS;ff3XS3SS .=P3

= El !l*-;;i;*:]:13 5l s:333:33:l3g]33]3 ,E*3



$
o
o)o
o-

ffqqS BE= 9Bqo BNBilB EEEEB EffAEEeeeEg
"osid 3eL S"3U o-o:N BoBo* "=Eoooodo;

EEES gE8 A6A*' qEEEE qEEER EESEEEEEEASBSN e.Re gHSE '8'Eg E'H'g oBgoooooocj
o<rca- :: H I dq ,j X? oq i-

6l-F

=6r
EUqR \EI qqEE EiEEE qEEEE EqdEEEEEEqoXEd 3o+ 3Soc.i 838od bBhSG', 33S3833333o$<> o (l, @+ O@O (9 OoOO(9 oFrFrN-@F@

$oq o r()_ o.i q 0@6 o)_ ;0@61 o _- N ci

'oP

EEES qfi$ qdES EEEE9 \E€93 qEqEEEEEEE
33bod PRct :9Rd 8[o]il SE=.id SEbRooooo$o-N@ F (r) ooaN @s o€ r-NYC) @-ro
-9S-+- !! \ qoI ol o.i *F-- diq - ci --+' 6i l\: NS{ ooi vF

N=

EqqE qEE EEqI 8qEE8 qEEEE EEEEEEEEEE3330d X3+ 883d 3E33- 33S36i 3333333338
-t-@(n Nrl\ 6ooO -Noo(r, ooo@l\ oor@rNeoro
,j@@D- o ol, 1j$ O tsooo@ 6i-oaiF 6 - o $N-td N (,i G\.i No sui o d'

oooo6 0000000000qqq96 9qqcqcccccooood oooooooooo
qEB EEEI EEEqtood oood oooodEEEEoood

3E5EE
EEF_.9.9g € 3 P i i aq a -. {p .E ,B 

= 
. : 3 g'3 t*f,r_aq^8-fl 

;399--OE.9E0)l2Ei_f;@oi5'"1;
i b> _Ec E =..06E, 

ro a?AaJo@ 
=S3 ;.= bdp E ,-oio'- ,gP Eg;E?gB 4-8;",eE F:E .E E=;;g s, rE.; -Pr;etEE dB3Ea= [al : -zz5i6 s H;c 3eg:?36eEa

<,ii* p3< ; .) :r_-+ 1 .=_rL EEEEs-Epps-3;!&i, F*E qSef, :s8ti ueE$r -.rbEEEEiEEi
;FEE BsF er$P EssiF sssHi 5s;555ss5=

f*i-
o

q, G)
oo.9
Foo- -oo Eooo !ioooo loooo ooooooooar
i:soo 

=NN 
eNNN ,=NNNN 6rNNoo oooooooooo

=NNN 
9-- ENNN S -:NN\N oooooooooo

= 
o o o 'E o - irr -_ N $ L o .- N o V) t* N r N - N o 9 6 o l- @ o .-

P9?? rq?? a5?9? q???? o?q?? ?q??cqq???aNX,& E;; '-??g (r)RRRR 93333 .n=:e?:e??:=>o o o I o o = o o d O o r o o si o o o 6 ;i s s $ s v s $ s s {
.= o o o *o o E o o o !: o o o F o o o o i o o o o o o o o o -

=R33 ER3 ERRR '63RRR ERR33 *:3::::3333E::j e:: 6jj: E:::: :jljl =:r-r-:raa:aJ;55 F;5 oESE O5555 o-555E (/)8555555E55

o
J
c
e
o

oe.E
c.=
6G
6Cmot

o
c
G
a
E
=o
c

I.JJ

>i
:!
ECoo
rx
ol!

co
Fo.C
o
oo
c
f
oo
O

oo
E
fz
E
foo

co
E

l
E_

oop
l
m
Eco
o

oooc
E
llo
E5
fNo b,

-,8 €8
.o-i'i-dE
E*rq-$EZ
rAEE:5
EEqpE!
s,i*8Eifi
EobFsl
E fi B'i p ?o8 8g

-t6C
oE&
E
J

E

+t

t+

t+

t+

o
lt
o
=iI
c
l
ooo

=
o
I
@
:{o
@

o
N
o



ro
o
o,o

o_

ts aaa3a3 3E 3 3 93 3 s t3 E 3 3 3 3 E E 33 3 E E 3 3 E 3 3 9Ag:3 3 3
.-9 lh g R s R 3 s 3; R tr 3 S € g 3 o $ o o o o o so o 3 o > 3 o o o 

B R go 3 3:i :]t= t- r - - o . 
-tb I -t9 Ilo Iln I

I -ltggaas as ts s g s € s 0s s N eB s B B as s s B N B I8 s Fag's s s
I g E'lq E E H H 3 A E S P n I 5 H E R ' S S ' ' o o g o o o o 

H E ' ' - H E =' E RI c .=lF
lo El-- - - 

6 - -
16 Er -' ats9
l.o oltczt

1," l. - - r o o 6 o o o N o o o o o o o o o o o o o o @ o o o o o o @ N o r N o o
tii tq I c \ c I q q c q ry q I q I c a c q q q I q q c! q q q \ q I c',! a oc c? c? a q q
lA l@ o o N @ o o o o @ r o o o o o N o o @ o N o - s - o - o o @ N s o o * @ o o
l! IOOOOO @ -o o @ oO@O$NN N@ @OOONOO
IID lS@o@S o -o N o VOoa :fo oo N@@ooo$15 I - - o - oi - - r s - o slE I
lr IlP IIu I

I laooo@oaoNo@rooooooooo-o-NNoobooos-oooool - --lN O O N O O O O @ O N V @ O N O @ N S A O S O O N $ O O A O O @ o @ @ @ O O O
l* El- o o N =- o o o o $ @ o @ c; - c; oi - d - d 6i o @ d cj o o s o o N ri s o o - d dl\: :, l$ S O O O @ $ @ N 6 r o N N O o 6 N N N N o o O N O $
la=l- Nr o^ t-Neo-o^ o-oa o o@o- vN- r@-@-N
I E -l N r - o $I o d)l

U, l: ol3 13 ml
ell
o I lo o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o a o o o o o o o o
= 

.^ l- 19 q c q q q I I q q c q q c q q q q q q q q q q q c q 
" 

q q q q I c q 9 c I q
'/ lE lO O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O OE 5 t9 I

5 N lE IE Eu l-1 I5u,._EE l< I

E * ts! E Z l- lo o o o o o o o o o o o o o a a a a o o o a o o a a o o e o o o o o o o o o o; ;i v r - c I o lO o o o o o o a o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o
uJ X o, ts E 

= 
19 lo o o o o o o o c; cj c; qj cj c; a d o d d c; o d o cj d cj d d ci ci d o o o d d o o oE=9-=X l= IOooOOOOoOAooOOoOOO OOOOO@ONOOO@OOOOOOAOo h ht;o U 16 lsNN@roo-oo-o-o$@o@N$-o- o-o-o-o-o-ryo- o-o-o_N_o_o_o_o_o-orN

! Y i.! - { l- I r - N N o - r r - $ N s o N o N $ O -: O-=[o: 16 I es,i3r]* la I

EoEdi! lo I8.93!po I IPg.,*Eg I In' o-i I I 3fl1 *q
sB g **t

06 e | =lir*EEiB { *- -" i:*gr**. !5 la.^t AAE I :l;sEEPI s a ^A s C4-4;";-!6 Ee n-s;-8i EsE I gli€{€8: ir,Bu-E!g,E!;E?+a,*=*! *? =qBi-"-a'?i
I =t,B 33333=-id 3i';'i r?EE;i E"gg? pEi;€ g5r"EE H HE€ g EI eI€ € T € € € A HE ? 

= 
EEEEfi i E; E e "xEfiP# i fi E F fl;:: ?; ? T Fr <r> 

= = 
5 

= = 
E 3 5 A i : - - n i 6 { k o- o 3 } t fi g ; ,a i P- 5 # # f f I # E E+l I*tt+ilI$t I*l I&tt_+l I

>*tt
< *l l- r o O O s V N s r! o o N N N o o o O o O o o a o o o v V S s v 3 s v

I IAOOOOOOOOOOoOOOAT-TNoqONNNNNNNNoo@ooo66
i5 Il LIO O O O O O O O O O O O A A O O A O O - r - - - N N N N N N N N N N N
r: Yl olN o t o O N r N o V o - N O - N s N I r r r r N o o @ N r N $ - N O Y o @ N S@ JII AIo O O o a o o O O o O a O O a o a O a O O O a O O O O a O O O O O o Q O Q O O: 6l Eld d d a a d d o o o d o o d d d o d o d d o d o d o o d d o d o o d d d d d diJ TI 

'IY 
! } i T ! + T T T T T q q T ! ] T i T T q T T \ } T T T T q T T + T T q T }

\ 
=l =l- 

r o o o o S N N N o O N N N o O o O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O
= =l =lo 

o Q Q o o O O O O O A O O A o - - - O O A O O O O O A A O O S t V S $ S o o
\ XI :I'- - - N N N N N N N N N N N N O 9 A O Q O O E
O XI XIr r - r N N N N N N N N N N N

= 61 6I.I J.: JJ,: J J J J J "! J J J J J J J * J ] -: J J J J.:.I J J. * J J J J J J



(o
o
o)
(U

o_

tE [::::::: :: ::: ::::::::: :: ::::::::
lf;;1"'$R"l.. 

eE gFp HnHEagg'I RR EE:n3R'=
ldpl F - S!

l- luuuEErEF EB EqE EEEEeEEEt et EeEfiEEEN
lP ls&og33s+ Eai o3d ooooooood od ooorooFS
l!5 loo o<t@NO -O o(o NO o o@
15 l-.j .joioi-_ oq N.,r- (\l d 'jsilE I d ocs N
ld | 6 (t
lfil
l=",1+qeEEqqp =p qEE EqEEEqEEB so qEEEEEEE
lg,=l$ooooEqts gg ;ES oBoo'EU'$- gH ooor+"I.H

g lu.l d:' '\ G)

fiu E li [::::::: :: ::: ::::::::: :: ::::::::
g9965g 

lE l*u-'-"fti 
Ea u*1 HHHHHH'Rs ": EEspssBB

t''JaIEarrarrr,r,,irisatalrIlirrrErrrt

E-* ooo---so r orsooNoo'il l@(oo6o@@ o 
=oe 

ooooooog Oa ooroo-NN

3 EI €IEEEEEEE .fl: EE3 UNNRRRRRR Eg ;aeEgee5eE !l EIEJi:ji: PE +i: E::iji:ji ei E3::H3X33I cl Elg3}3r}} E: E:3 E==:i:=:: f: E;==:==::



F-
o
o)
(s

o_

999t.E:
o):=
EFt"o =E5:.6)
E-(!
<81'

9Lqi_L<(!0r bo
JC'T'<9E
F(J!OT
F
+

c 393S333335 A3Ee33EEp E
-9 loEoSoooooJ e.st3[oooori 3l: I - - m

13 Itb IlL I

I -l=sgssEsssp ggssssssB B

lgE'l'egH'oooad seE["-S$ H
lE El :-ci o- No =j@
16 tsl $ O)l, pl

l, l=r=sssEEsB bBBBqEssB B
l3 133'o333N3il SSoorEgSd o
lls loo @ooN$N Ns o@N o
lE l6fN -o-oo@- s lo^
lE I - -o -^ (o
ld | @

I'i I

I l-ooNoooooF ooooNrooF o
lx rlq9qc?qCC99(b r-.qqq?.:9qo, I
lgil'83$'oooo* FH-SSifi*e o

lE El 0 rt t")^ -j N s \-^ lP ql - N o,g l,:fl N

cll
F I Ioooooooooo ooooooooo o
X .^ l- lC99qc99cqo 99qqqq9co C*. I c ro o o o o o o o o d o o o o o o o o d oE 5 IP I
5 N lE I

-,H te l-i I

gt$:€= l; lu==BBBBssr BBBBsssss E: eUsEi li' 133'3333N8J 33333333o' 3
!EEEsx l! l** 3333i*a R33333'i8- a

B*F:FE lH I - ro g R.ur:s<A li' I e
V E 6 Q -: lu I

Ef;B'ip? I I E E"g sE I I 3 +E = ,fl
5 q- | l; .+-o -ca- 

E g E 06 *m 3 I lg - +: *i'5 o o c:r o oI & I al: i i;+g4F n = HH; E aE I :3l,= 3 E;?E*r, EaE EtEeP $E I Hlg {;5!€in"e 63t EiuEt E

I EIE:ES€€g€€r !:8:;;'dHi? g
I EIEP=:..E€EEE* 6eE;s-3rgi- s

_l il;S!#EEEEE P.HS:#Ff Eo o&

*ttst I*tt*t I*lldt I E

= 
*l l.oovooooo rooooooo 9oil lN N N o a @ o a @ o N N N N N N G E ao 5l al;:N3:3x$33 ,eE:3NS$$ ES

^E U E1333333333 E:3333333 3:ur :t rtv + +; +; + + + l! s v s s s $ s o 83: !l =133:::::3: 
.68:E::33: <:

N iI :IRRRS33333 9?:RRRRRRR .=O
F ffl 9l?iINryKryryryry 9i"_*iirrN$NN E\
= <l {1.55855555 o55855555 <5



Director	  of	  Pupil	  Personnel	  Service	  Report	  
January	  21,	  2016	  

Submitted	  By:	  	  Cynthia	  Ford	  
	  
	  

Ashford	  School’s	  response	  to	  the	  increase	  of	  mental	  health	  needs	  of	  our	  
student	  population:	  (Mental	  Health	  status	  is	  highly	  correlated	  with	  academic	  
success)	  
The	  more	  services	  we	  are	  able	  to	  provide	  in	  district	  will	  assist	  in	  decreasing	  the	  
need	  to	  outplace	  our	  students,	  which	  can	  cost	  anywhere	  from	  $82,000	  to	  $180,000	  
depending	  on	  the	  needs	  of	  the	  individual.	  	  There	  will	  always	  be	  the	  need	  to	  outplace	  
some	  students	  due	  to	  the	  severity	  of	  the	  disability,	  and	  inability	  to	  succeed	  to	  a	  
general	  education	  classroom.	  	  	  

• School	  Psychologists:	  	  	  
o One	  supports	  grades	  PreK-‐3.	  
o Another	  supports	  grades	  4-‐8.	  

• Contract	  with	  Clinical	  Psychologist	  to	  assist	  with	  diagnosis	  of	  students	  and	  
act	  as	  a	  bridge	  between	  the	  home	  and	  school	  by	  assisting	  families	  with	  
outside	  services	  for	  students.	  

• Contract	  with	  behavioral	  consultant	  to	  support	  behavior	  intervention	  plans.	  	  
• Behavior	  Intervention	  supports	  for	  students	  in	  grades	  4-‐8	  identified	  through	  

504	  or	  Special	  Education	  with	  behavior	  difficulties.	  	  These	  supports	  also	  
assist	  in	  supporting	  the	  students	  at	  risk.	  	  

o Looking	  to	  add	  another	  Special	  Education	  teacher	  to	  provide	  these	  
supports	  through	  early	  intervention	  in	  grades	  K-‐3.	  

• Provide	  supports	  and	  services	  for	  intensive	  special	  needs	  population.	  	  	  
• Contract	  with	  Occupational	  Therapist	  to	  address	  the	  increase	  in	  sensory	  

needs	  in	  students	  and	  fine	  motor	  concerns.	  	  Increase	  students’	  core	  strength.	  
• Contract	  with	  Physical	  Therapist	  to	  address	  the	  gross	  motor	  concerns	  in	  our	  

population.	  
• Contract	  with	  Speech	  Pathologist	  to	  assist	  with	  early	  intervention	  in	  PreK	  to	  

assist	  with	  increase	  communication	  concerns	  in	  the	  population.	  	  Also	  provide	  
services	  to	  our	  identified	  special	  education	  population	  in	  grades	  4-‐8.	  

• Employ	  a	  Speech	  Pathologist	  to	  provide	  services	  to	  our	  identified	  special	  
education	  population	  in	  grades	  PreK-‐3.	  

• Provide	  intervention	  services	  for	  at	  risk	  students	  in	  the	  areas	  of	  math	  (K-‐8),	  
reading	  (K-‐8)	  and	  writing	  (7-‐8).	  	  In	  the	  upcoming	  year	  the	  hope	  is	  to	  provide	  
the	  writing	  intervention	  in	  the	  grades	  K-‐4.	  	  

	  
Role	  of	  the	  School	  Psychologist	  at	  Ashford	  School:	  

• Mobilize	  family,	  school,	  and	  community	  resources	  to	  enable	  the	  child	  to	  learn	  
as	  effectively	  as	  possible	  in	  his	  or	  her	  educational	  program	  by	  consulting	  
with	  our	  community	  Youth	  Services	  individual	  and	  our	  contracted	  Clinical	  
Psychologist.	  



• Provide	  counseling	  (group	  and	  individual)	  
o Conflict	  resolution	  and	  anger	  management	  
o Develop	  appropriate	  social	  interaction	  skills	  
o Assisting	  the	  child	  in	  understanding	  and	  accepting	  self	  and	  others.	  

• Collaborate	  with	  teachers	  and	  other	  support	  staff	  to	  develop	  positive	  
behavioral	  intervention	  strategies	  and	  behavior	  intervention	  plans	  to	  
increase	  academic	  success	  for	  students.	  

• Collaborate	  with	  Clinical	  Psychologist	  who	  is	  able	  to	  go	  into	  homes	  and	  meet	  
with	  families	  to	  ensure	  they	  receive	  the	  outside	  mental	  health	  services	  the	  
student	  may	  need.	  

• Collaborate	  with	  community	  Youth	  Services	  individual	  to	  identify	  at	  risk	  
families	  and	  access	  financial	  assistance	  if	  needed.	  

• Participate	  in	  special	  education	  assessment	  and	  Individual	  Education	  
Planning	  meetings.	  

• Conduct	  cognitive	  and	  behavioral	  assessments	  which	  are	  used	  for	  planning	  
and	  placement	  decisions.	  

• Coordinate	  and	  assist	  with	  crisis	  intervention.	  
• Provide	  professional	  development	  to	  School	  Personnel	  around	  research	  

based	  behavioral	  interventions	  for	  classroom	  management,	  de-‐escalation	  
strategies	  and	  overall	  positive	  reinforcement	  within	  a	  classroom	  
environment.	  

• Assist	  in	  developing	  and	  implementing	  educational	  programs	  for	  increasing	  
academic	  success	  and	  motivation.	  

• Organize	  and	  facilitate	  Student	  Intervention	  Teams	  (SIT)	  to	  track	  student	  
needs	  and	  target	  specific	  skills	  to	  increase	  grade	  level	  success	  and	  overall	  
confidence	  for	  our	  student	  population.	  
	  

	  


	Regular BOE Mtg Agenda 01 21 2016
	Regular BOE Minutes 12 17 15 unapproved2 
	Special Meeting Minutes 01 07 016 Unapproved
	Regular BOE Minutes 01 07 2016 unapproved2 
	1-19-16 Ashford Citizen Article Final
	Business Mgr report 1-16
	Ashford FY 2015 Internal Control Letter draft
	Audit 14-15 corrective action plan
	IMG_20160119_0001
	IMG_20160119_0002
	Monthly A-P Report FY 15-16-5
	IMG_20160119_0003
	BOE Director Report January



